
ROCHESTER, NH  POLICE COMMISSION 

AGENDA 

February 2, 2022       7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

 

A. Pledge 

B. Opening Prayer        

C. Roll Call by the Clerk 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT    

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  

A.  January 5, 2021 

  

4.  OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

 A.  Any Old Business before the Commission 

       

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

A.  Oath of Office –  

 1. Officer Zachary Wilson 

 2. K9 Ripley 

B. Accept Resignation – Officer Joseph Rousseau 

C. Award Education Incentive – Sgt. Elizabeth Turner – MA 

D. Policy Update Policy 61.4.1 Traffic, Towing of Vehicles: First Reading  

E.  Monthly Reports  

 1). Operations  

2.) Administration  

F. Other 

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

A.  Off. Gantert is thanked by a community member for his professionalism at an accident scene. 

B. Off. Robinson is recognized as a “credit to his profession” by a citizen thankful for his assistance. 

C. ACO Paradis is recognized by Granite State Dog Recovery for advice, teamwork and efforts in 

successfully trapping a dog missing for six days.  

D. Several Department members are recognized for work ethic, team work, leadership and professionalism, 

including: Specialist Bowley, Off. Danie, Supervisor Devine, Off. Gleason, Off. Hatch, Off. Kimbrough, 

Capt. Pinkham, Off. Porfido, Off. Seager, Capt. Swanberry and Dep. Chief Thomas. 

E. Det. Rousseau is thanked by the Town of Newfields for assisting with a polygraph during a hiring 

process. 



F. Off. Bilodeau when responding to a call for service noted the walkway was icy and used ice melt to 

prevent anyone from slipping.  

G. ACO Paradis is thanked for a quick response and capture for two loose dogs in extreme cold weather 

conditions.  

 

7. INFORMATION: 

A.  Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion. 

B.  Other 

 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B. RSA 91-A:3 (II-e)  Legal  

 



 

 

Rochester Police Commission 

Rochester, NH 03867 

 

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner  

David R. Stevens, Commissioner  

David E. Winship, Jr. Commissioner 

 

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, 

January 5, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. in City Hall, Council Chambers. Participants in this meeting:  Comm. 

Peters (by remote), Comm. Stevens, Comm. Winship, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief Thomas, Capt. 

Pinkham, Capt. Swanberry, Chaplain Cilley, Secretary Warburton, and invited guests.  

 The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 All participated in the pledge of allegiance. 

 Chaplain Cilley led all in prayer.   

 B. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Commissioner Winship, Commissioner Stevens 

and Commissioner Peters present. 

 

C. Election of Chairman 

 

Comm. Stevens nominated Comm. Peters as Chair for the upcoming term. Second by 

Comm. Winship. 

 

 Nominations ceased and one ballot was cast for Comm. Peters as Chair. 

  

The motion to install Comm. Peters as Chair, PASSED by roll call vote. Comm. 

Winship-yes, Comm. Stevens-yes, Comm. Peters-yes.  

 

D. Election of Vice Chairman 

 

Comm. Peters nominated Comm. Stevens as Vice-Chair for the upcoming term. Second 

by Comm. Winship. 

 

 Nominations ceased and one ballot was cast for Comm. Stevens as Vice Chair.  

 

The motion to install Comm. Stevens as Vice Chair PASSED by roll call vote. Comm. 

Winship-yes, Comm. Stevens-yes, Comm. Peters-yes.  

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment.  

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 



 

 

 A. December 1, 2021 regular meeting. 

Comm. Peters MOVED to accept the minutes of the December 1, 2021 meeting. 

Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as 

presented PASSED by roll call vote. Comm. Winship-yes, Comm. Stevens-yes, 

Comm. Peters-yes.  

 

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: No old or unfinished business.  

 

5.  NEW BUSINESS: Chief Boudreau thanked all family and friends to join in the promotional 

ceremony for four of supervisors at different levels.  

 

 A. Oaths of Office for Promotions 

 

 1. Deputy Chief – Jason Thomas. Chief Boudreau said some might term Jason as Mr. 

Rochester PD. He is a Spaulding High Graduate. While he was in high school he was part of 

our Explorer program. He was hired as a dispatcher in 1991, and then hired as a patrol officer 

in 1998. He was a calming voice on the radio, and as good as he was there, he has been equally 

as good as a police officer. He’s been a field training officer, the training officer, been a use of 

force instructor and a bike officer. He is the recipient of the Ted Blair Memorial Award. He 

progressed through the ranks and was promoted to Captain in 2016 and this promotion moves 

him into the number 2 spot. Jason is one that is looked up to, a friend to all and treats everyone 

fairly. He is well-respected in the agency.  

 2. Captain – Andrew Swanberry. Chief Boudreau said Andrew has been with the 

Department since 2006. He holds a degree in English from the UNH, and has just started the 

Master’s program there. He has worked in various capacities in the agency, as a Detective, as a 

member of the TAR team, the CIT team, where he is the current commander. He is a firearm 

instructor and has also been a recipient of the Ted Blair Memorial Award. Andrew was 

promoted to Sgt. In 2014, to Lieutenant in 2016. He takes over as patrol division commander 

this week.  

 3. Lieutenant – Michael Miehle. Chief Boudreau said that Mike is a native of New 

Jersey, and came to us by way of the Coast Guard, where he is in his 24 year of service. They 

settled here in Rochester and Mike was hired in 2006 as a patrol officer. He served as a 

prosecutor and is well versed in the laws. He was promoted to Sergeant in 2011, and then in 

2012 left us to go serve with the Newcastle Police Department. He came back to us in 2014, 

again as a patrol officer. He was promoted again to Sergeant in 2017. Mike is also a recipient of 

the Ted Blair Memorial Award.  

 4. Sergeant – William Robinson. Chief Boudreau said that Will comes to us by way of 

Connecticut. He is a graduate of Woodstock Academy and went on to serve in the Marines, 

where he attained the rank of Sgt., from 2009-2014. During tour distinct honor servicing on the 

Presidential protection detail. That is a testament to the type of Marine he was and the type of 



 

 

officer he is. He attended several leadership schools in the Marines. We hired Will in 2017. He 

is a use of force instructor, an armorer and a member of our honor guard. He most recently 

served in our POP unit. The promotion to Sergeant is one of the hardest processes, but based on 

his past experiences we’re expecting large things from him.  

   Executive Secretary Becky Warburton administered the oath of office for promotions to Deputy 

Chief – Jason Thomas, Captain – Andrew Swanberry, Lieutenant – Michael Miehle and Sergeant – 

William Robinson 

  

  A fifteen minute recess was called. Back in session at 7:34 P.M. 

 

  C. Monthly Reports:  

 

 1. Operations:  The RUN program remains suspended during the pandemic. Capt. Pinkham 

reported that on the support side of operations there are 82 cases currently assigned. There were 13 

cases presented to the Grand Jury and all were true bills. There were six phones analyzed by the 

Cellebrite machine this period. There were three call outs. There were two polygraphs and five 

backgrounds. Our evidence technician position is still open. We had a couple of conditional offers 

extended and those candidates withdrew from the process. Det. Rousseau is still filling that role. 

Evidence took in 198 pieces, returned 44 pieces and destroyed by court order 76 pieces. When we have 

a dedicated evidence person those numbers are usually larger. We continue to work on the backlog.  

  COMPSTAT: There was no compstat meeting this month due to the crime analyst being out of 

the office. We will have more to report next month.  

 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER/PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING UNIT:  

The CEO and POP units have been temporarily reassigned for patrol staffing.  

 COMMUNICATIONS: Our newest specialist started this week. This still leaves us down 

three positions. We have conditionals extended and a couple of interviews scheduled. We received 

another resignation today, which leaves another opening. We hope to have positive news in the next 

reporting period.  

 Comm. Peters asked if any of the specialists are per diem. 

 Capt. Pinkham said that we do have a few. We use them when we can based on their 

availability. 

 DIVERSION: Our Diversion Coordinator is teaching LEAD at the high school with Officer 

Jackson. With recent changes made to juvenile law it will increase her workload and we will be 

monitoring that closely as those cases come through.  

 HIRING – Our three new recruits took and passed the physical agility for entrance to the 

Academy. Our recruit starting on Monday also took the PT and has been accepted into the February 

Academy. We have several other candidates in various stages of the background process.  

 HONOR GUARD: The Honor Guard participated in the holiday parade as well as the Change 

of Command ceremony.  



 

 

 HOUSING: Both officers are working various shifts, days and nights and weekends to get the 

maximum hours we can at the housing units. We have seen a decline in calls for service. Officers are 

handling issues on site that would normally go to patrol, which has helped. During the holidays the 

officers participated in food basket deliveries that were sponsored by Rotary and others. It is a good 

way to help those folks out during that time of year.  

 K9: Officer Hatch and Ripley are working on certifications. We are still accessing outside 

resources for K9 calls.  

 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS:  Officer Jackson has been working with the criminal 

justice classes, doing fingerprinting, and going to district court and the police department. He is also 

teaching LEAD and working with the Explorers.  

 Sgt. Deluca is continuing to teach LEAD and has attended random meetings at the school.  

 Officer Porfido remains detailed to patrol. We are waiting to return him to SRO duties.  

 TRAINING: Det. Frechette did Department wide CPR, AED and Narcan training, as well as 

DV training for the new recruits. Det. Root completed intro to investigations training for the new 

recruits.  

 Officers’ Moon, Granatowski and Slankard were all released to solo patrol. We have extended 

field training for one of the recruits. The three recruits who graduated from the Academy in December 

still have a couple of make-up exams at the Academy, but all have started their field training.  

 2. Administrative. Chief Boudreau said there is no delivery date yet for the new cruisers, but 

we should be seeing them at the dealership in the next couple of weeks.  

 Comm. Peters asked of the front line cars, are any of them “dead.” 

 Chief Boudreau stated that we have one that was totaled in an accident over the summer. We 

are waiting on the replacement. Overall, we are doing okay with the cars. We have had a couple of 

major repairs (water pump) for one the cars that is being traded. But overall we are in good shape with 

the cars.  

 Chief Boudreau said we’ve had our first meeting and crash course on FY23 budget entries in 

MUNIS. WE will be meeting weekly to meet the submission deadline of January 14, 2022. We are 

looking at what we need for personnel in FY23, but that is not anything I’m prepared to talk about in 

public yet.  

 Mobile Dispatching: The major renovations are complete and 2-Way is installing the radio 

rack. This will hopefully move that project along quickly.  

 Comm. Peters asked where with the unit be stored. 

 Chief Boudreau said at DPW, we are hoping for an under-cover over-hang.  

 Comm. Stevens asked if there were going to be arrangements to keep the trailer inside. It would 

make a huge difference. 

 Chief Boudreau said I don’t think they have the space to put it inside. It will take up some real 

estate. It is something to look at for a CIP project for some type of shelter.  



 

 

 Comm. Stevens asked about the old DPW building.  

 Chief Boudreau said that would require a discussion with the City. I believe that DPW will be 

operating in some capacity there in the winter months.  

 Radio Replacement Project- The tower at DPW not brought on line this month. DPW personnel 

just started moving in this week. There are still switches and fiber connections to run before brining 

that tower on line.  

 Body Cameras – We have a meeting with the finance committee to talk about the body camera 

project, due the pricing structure change. We expect to move forward and get the cameras ordered. 

 Comm. Peters asked about the state funding. 

 Chief Boudreau said that there was a roundtable meeting in late November and Comm. Stanley 

asked that question of the panel. The reply was that it is still under review at the Department of Safety. 

We are hoping that money is released before we are ready to order them so that we can fund at least 

part of the project.  

   

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

  The following correspondence was received this period:  Comm. Specialist Tiffany Pearce 

recognized for professionalism and empathy speaking with and following up on a reported suicidal 

person. Officer Colson is thanked by Assistant County Attorney Ramos for his outstanding job obtaining 

audio statements from witnesses. Officer Johnson and Officer Crawford are thanked for extra effort 

comforting a resident who recently lost his spouse in a motor vehicle accident. Officer Danie, Officer 

Jackson, Officer Porfido, Lt. Bossi, Capt. Pinkham and Capt. Thomas are thanked by Principal Justin 

Roy for their response to an incident at the school.  

 7. INFORMATION:  None 

 

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)  

 

Commissioner Winship MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:56 P.M. pursuant 

to RSA 91-A: 3, paragraph II, section A (personnel).  Comm. Stevens SECONDED the 

motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Winship – yes, Comm. Stevens – 

yes, Comm. Peters – yes.  

 

The non-public session closed at 8:20 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Winship. Comm. 

Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Winship – 

yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Peters – yes.  

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to seal the minutes of the non-public session. The motion was 

SECONDED by Comm. Winship. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Winship 

– yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Peters – yes.  

 



 

 

9. MISCELLANEOUS:  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the evaluations and merit track advancements as 

presented for Sgt. Benjamin (track 3 ) Sgt. Tuner (track 2 ) Sgt. Krochmal (track 2 ) 

and the evaluation of Det. Frechette (top of grade). Comm. Peters SECONDED the 

motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Winship – yes, Comm. Stevens – 

yes, Comm. Peters – yes.  

 

10. ADJOURNMENT:  

  Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Peters at 8:22 P.M. 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Rebecca J. Warburton 

Secretary 

 

 

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DEREK J. PETERS 

                                                                                                                    Chairman 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DAVID R. STEVENS  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Vice-Chairman  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR. 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 
 
February 2, 2022 

 

 

 

I,   Zachary Wilson  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Patrol Officer  with the 

Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the 

rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

                Zachary Wilson   

 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Zachary Wilson  ,    appeared and took oath of Office 

by law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

           Rebecca J. Warburton,  

   Justice of the Peace 
 

 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/


 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DEREK J. PETERS 

                                                                                                                    Chairman 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DAVID R. STEVENS  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Vice-Chairman  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR. 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

       February 2, 2022 

 

I, Officer Ripley, (bark bark) do solemnly swear under oath that I will support the 

Constitution of the United States of America and the State of New Hampshire. I will never 

betray my badge, my integrity, my character, or the public trust. I will faithfully discharge 

the duties of officer in the City of Rochester and the County of Strafford to the best of my 

judgment and abilities, so help me God (bark, bark). 

 

 

 

 
                                                                                                   

 K9 Officer Ripley       K9 Handler Officer Hatch 

           

 

  

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Officer Ripley  ,    appeared and took oath of Office by 

law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

           Rebecca J. Warburton,  

   Justice of the Peace 
 

 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/










 
NOTE: This written directive is for the internal governance of the Rochester Police Department, and as provided by RSA 516:36, is not 
intended and should not be interpreted to establish a higher standard of care in any civil or criminal action than would otherwise be 
applicable under existing law. 

 

PURPOSE: The purpose of this Standard Operating Procedure is to establish uniform procedures for 

the towing of vehicles within the Rochester Police Department. 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

1. Whenever the operator of a motor vehicle is placed under arrest and taken into custody, the 

arresting officer should take whatever action is necessary to reasonably protect both the vehicle 

and the general public. In every incident the arresting officer will determine whether towing the 

vehicle is necessary to protect the vehicle from theft and/or vandalism or whether the vehicle's 

location constitutes a hazard to other vehicles. 

 

2. Prior to making a decision to tow a vehicle, the arresting officer should determine if the 

possibility exists for any other person who is a licensed operator in a sober/physically fit 

condition to drive the vehicle with the arrested person’s permission. If the arresting officer 

makes the decision to have the vehicle towed, he/she will advise the Shift Commander of the 

decision and of the circumstances involved. The Communications Specialist will contact the 

wrecker service on call and dispatch same to the location requested. The arresting officer will 

make a notation on the arrest sheet that the vehicle has been towed and the location where it 

can be picked up upon the subject’s release. 

 

3. Any vehicle found to be in violation of a No Parking Ordinance when signs are posted or in 

violation of the Winter Parking Ban may be towed. The vehicle should be ticketed for any such 

violation. If a hazardous condition exists or removal of the vehicle is necessary for snow 

plowing operations, the vehicle should be towed if the operator of the vehicle cannot be 

located. Prior to making the decision to tow, the officer should make every effort to contact the 

owner and advise him/her to move the vehicle. This courtesy should be afforded the public as 

long as it does not interfere with normal department priorities. 

 

4. Any vehicle found to be in violation of the Winter Parking Ban should be ticketed for any such 

violation. If any such vehicle, in violation of the Winter Parking Ban is deemed by public 

works personnel to be a hazard for snow plowing/snow removal operations, the vehicle should 

be towed without delay in order to not hinder public works operations.   

 

5. Vehicles may also be towed if in violation of New Hampshire State Law, and/or General 

Ordinances of the City of Rochester. 

 

 

 

ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT 
23 Wakefield Street 

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 
(603) 330-7127 

POLICY #: 61.4.1 
 

SUBJECT: Traffic, Towing of Vehicles 
 

Updated: 01/25/22 
 



6. All towing of vehicles under the provisions of the Standard Operating Procedure and the 

relevant sections of New Hampshire State Law or Rochester City Ordinances shall be done in 

accordance with the procedure required by RSA 262:33 & 34 (Procedure for Removal and 

Impoundment, and Notice of Removal). 

 

7. If a vehicle shall be towed as a result of having been deemed abandoned under the provisions 

of RSA 262:40,c, the investigating officer shall ensure that an abandoned vehicle notification 

letter (copy attached to this policy) is forwarded, by certified mail to the last registered 

owner.  

 

A. It is a violation under RSA 262:40-c to abandon a vehicle. Thus in all cases, officers 

should consider the appropriateness of bring a charge under this section. 

 

8. All vehicles towed by the Department shall be properly inventoried on the Department's 

Vehicle Inventory Form. 

 

A. Officers shall conduct a complete inventory search of the vehicle, which shall 

include any closed areas or containers found therein. 

 

9. If a vehicle is impounded by any member of the Rochester Police Department, the following 

steps shall be followed: 

 

A. When a motor vehicle is impounded by any officer, a Rochester Police Department 

Motor Vehicle Impound Notice will be completed by the officer. The form will be fully 

filled out by the officer and approved by a supervisor who will also attach his/her 

initials to the form on the proper line. 

 

1. Officers will ensure that copies of the Department's Motor Vehicle Impound 

Notice are forwarded to the following persons: 

 

a. Case file 

b. Owner/Driver 

c. Department Evidence Technician 

d. Impound facility. 

 

B. A copy of the impound slip shall be forwarded to the Investigative Bureau Services 

Commander immediately. 

 

1.  Note: The officer investigating the case shall be responsible to complete ALL 

follow up, phone calls and contacts for the vehicle. 

 

2. The Investigative Services Bureau Commander or his/her designee will 

monitor the progress of the impound and will work with the officer's supervisor 

to ensure that all required notifications will be completed. 

 

C. The investigating officer shall ensure that he/she documents all information relative 

to the impound in his/her incident, accident and/or arrest report. This will include all 

persons notified of the impound by name, address and phone number. 

 

1. When contacting owners of vehicles to pick up vehicles from impounds, 

officers shall document by date and time of the notification or attempts at 

notification. 



 

2. Officers are instructed to speak directly with the owner of the vehicle. 

Messages left with other household members, or on answering machines are not 

acceptable. In the event an officer has difficulty making direct contact with the 

registered vehicle owner, they will notify their shift supervisor for further 

direction and/or consultation with the Support Services Division Commander or 

his/her designee, who may direct the Evidence Technician to manage the 

notification and release of the property. 

 

3. Officers will also be responsible for notifying the wrecker service that an 

impound has been lifted after notifying the owner of the vehicle. 

 

D. In those instances where the Support Services Division Commander requires an 

update, an impound update form will be sent to the officer's supervisor requesting the 

same. The supervisor will work with the officer to get an update or complete follow up 

as requested for the impound and document same on the form. The form will then be 

initialed by the supervisor and forwarded back to the Support Services Division 

Commander or his/her designee immediately. 

 

10. If a vehicle has been involved in an incident that would require said vehicle to be secured at the 

Strafford County impound facility, a Strafford County Vehicle Impound report must be 

completed. 

 

A. Placing an item in the County impound facility requires permission from the 

County Attorney, the County’s Chief Investigator, or designee. The impound yard is 

controlled solely by the Chief Investigator. In the absence of the Chief Investigator, 

the County Jail may be contacted for access as long as the proper permission to use the 

facility has been secured, as noted. 

 

B. Vehicles transported for impound must be clear of any personal belongings or items 

prior to the impound, or they will not be permitted for impound. 

 

11. Before any vehicle is towed for any reason the vehicle owner or operator should be consulted, 

if practical. The owner's (or operator's) wishes to use a certain wrecker service will be honored 

unless doing so would result in unreasonable delay. What is considered an unreasonable delay 

will vary given the circumstances and will be determined by the Shift Commander. 

 

12. In all cases the final decision to tow a vehicle will be made by the Shift Commander after 

consideration of the overall situation. 

 

13. In all cases a report will be completed by the officer outlining the circumstances requiring the 

towing of the vehicle. 
 

 

 

 
 

APPROVED: GARY M. BOUDREAU 
CHIEF OF POLICE 



CITY OF ROCHESTER NEW HAMPSHIRE 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

VEHICLE INVENTORY FORM 
 

 

NOTE: Vehicle inventories shall be documented whenever a vehicle is taken into custody or towed 

at Police request, under the following conditions: 

 

1. Abandoned Vehicle. 

2. Not in legal condition to be driven. 

3. A traffic hazard. 

4. Stolen, or ownership in doubt. 

5. Driver under arrest, or unable to drive. 

6. Violation of City Ordinance 65.5. 
 

Date of Inventory:    

Location: 

Officer: 

Time:    

Vehicle Registration:  State: 

 

Year:   Make:   Model: 

Serial Number: 

 

 
List all items, including description: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Additional Space on Reverse 



Items inventoried, continued: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
I certify that the above inventory of items is true and accurate to be best of my knowledge: 

 

 
 

Inventory made in the presence of: 
 

 

 

Witness Witness 
 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of a copy of this inventory: 
 

 
 

NOTE:Items marked as evidence shall not be released except with permission of the prosecutor. The 

vehicle shall be secured after the inventory is made. Any high value items secured 

separately from the vehicle shall be so noted. 

 

 

 

Distribution:  Original. ...................... Case File 

Copy ........... Owner/Custodian/Wrecker Operator 



Office of the 

STRAFFORD COUNTY ATTORNEY 

Impound Facility 

VEHICLE IMPOUND REPORT 

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT:   DATE:    
 

CITY/TOWN:    DATE:    
 

CASE NUMBER:   OFFICER:     
 

AUTHORIZATION: 

County Attorney Authorizing Impound:     

Date and Time of Authorization:    
 

LOG IN: DATE:   TIME:   OFFICER: 
 
 

TOW COMPANY:     PHONE #:       

DRIVER:  KEYS TAKEN BY:      

VEHICLE:REGISTRATION:    STATE:  COLOR: 

YEAR:   MAKE:    MODEL:  

VIN:      

 

RELEASE: DATE:   TIME:   OFFICER: 
 
 

RELEASED TO:      

REASON:   

SIGNATURE:        

 

SUSPECT/OWNER INFORMATION 

NAME:   D.O.B.      

PHONE: (H)   (W)    

PENDING CHARGE(S):      

INSURANCE COMPANY:     

POLICY #    
 

 

NUMBER LOCATION INSIDE IMPOUND:     

(INDICATE WHERE VEHICLE IS PLACED INSIDE IMPOUND) 



ROCHESTER, NH, POLICE DEPARTMENT 

ABANDONED VEHICLE NOTIFICATION LETTER 

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT 

The information in this document is protected by RSA 260:14, [the Driver Privacy Act], and 

shall only be released in accordance with the provisions of the said Act. 

 
Date:   

 

   (Name) 
 

   (Address) 

   (City, State, Zip) 
 

 

Dear   , 

last registered owner 

 
On the date of (enter date)  your vehicle was found to be abandoned in the 

City of Rochester on a public street or private way as herein described (location vehicle found) 

. 

 
Your vehicle was removed in accordance with applicable N. H. State Law (RSA 262:32, 

262:33)  by  (wrecker agency name)   , a contracted wrecker service 

with the City of Rochester. This letter will serve as notice of your obligation to make contact with 

(wrecker agency name)  in order to pay any applicable towing and storage 

fees. Your failure to do so may result in the loss of your privilege to drive or register vehicles in the 

State of New Hampshire and the issuance of a warrant for your arrest (RSA 262:40-C Abandoning a 

Vehicle). 

 
Should you have any questions or comments in regards to this letter, please feel free to contact 

me at the police department. Our business phone is (603) 330-7128. Please refer to the following case 

number (offense number)  when calling. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Patrol Services Bureau 

Rochester Police Department 



January 2022 Monthly 

 

R.U.N Program: 

Due to the pandemic, all RUN meetings are on hold at this time.    

Comp Stat: 

The majority of traffic stops continue to be focused in the downtown area as well as major roads 

in and out of the City. Motor vehicle collisions have decreased since last month.  There were a 

lot of parking lot crashes in the major shopping areas as well as a large amount of hit and runs in 

these areas.  The high number of collisions still appear to be on our major roads going in and out 

of the city as well as major shopping areas.  DWI arrests for the month came from motor vehicle 

accidents, a Welfare check and a motor vehicle stop.  Decreases to our field activity over the 

year can be contributed to our short staffing as well as the ongoing pandemic.    

Our property crimes for the month show no trends or rashes of crimes occurring and compared to 

years past we are down 32% in all areas related to property crimes.  Burglaries are slightly up 

compared to last year but looking at years past we continue to stay down compared to other 

years.  Also thefts from motor vehicles are down from last year and we have not found there to 

be any trends related to this.  Theft of motor vehicles is down from last year and we still see a 

large majority of these cases are friends not returning vehicles borrowed or rental vehicles not 

being returned on time.  There are no rashes of motor vehicles stolen throughout the City.  There 

has been a decrease of shoplifting, the cause of which appears to be staffing changes to loss 

prevention personnel at local retailers.             

Drug offenses compared to last month are slightly lower but year to date there has been an 

increase in Drug events and Overdoses.  Many of these drug offenses are discovered by searches 

incident to arrests, plain view searches and property searches.  Overdoses seem to be on a slight 

increase compared to last year.   

Violent crime is down from years past.  Simple assault still seems to fluctuate but there are no 

trends or patterns related to this.  Aggravated assaults are up slightly from last year but compared 

to years past it is still dramatically lower.  Homicide is down compared to last year and there 

haven’t been any incidents related to this as of recently.  Robberies are down dramatically from 

years past.  Overall, violent crime for the year is down by 28%.     

In regards to the month of November, for which we did not have a formal Comp Stat meeting, 

there were no trends observed nor concerning figures.  There was one fatal motor vehicle 

collision in the month of November. 

 

 

 



HONOR GUARD:  

 

The Honor Guard did the flag detail for the change of command ceremony.  

We are scheduled to present the colors at the annual CHaD (Children’s Hospital at Dartmouth) 

hockey game coming up in March. 

RPOA: 

 

RPOA has nothing new to report, we were unable to attend the last month’s meeting.  

K-9: 

 

Ofc. Hatch and K-9 Ripley continue to train in several different areas. K-9 Ripley is progressing 

well with obedience and tracking. Ofc. Hatch and Ripley will continue to train in these areas for 

several more months to work toward certifications. There is no set date for certification, 

however, the goal is sometime in the spring. There are numerous things that can effect this, so it 

is a fluid situation. 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Andrew Swanberry, Captain 

Patrol Services  

 

 

 

 

 



Rochester Police Department
December 2021 Compstat Report



December 2021 Traffic 

Activities

• Traffic Stops

• Motor Vehicle Crashes

• DWI Incidents

• Traffic Comparisons

DECEMBER 2021, SMK



Traffic Stops

Traffic Stop Breakdown

• 160 Total Stops

• 10 Arrests
• 6 for traffic related 

offenses
• 3 bench warrant
• 1 on-view

• 7 Summons
• 141 Warnings

DECEMBER 2021, SMK



• 95 total crashes

Slight decrease from 

previous month

• 9 Arrests

• No Summons 

issued

• 14 Parking lot 

crashes

• 14 Hit & Run 

crashes

Motor Vehicle Crashes

High Volume Roads

DECEMBER 2021, SMK

Row Labels Count of Street

NORTH MAIN ST 17

FARMINGTON RD 15

SALMON FALLS RD 9

SPAULDING TPKE 6

COLUMBUS AVE 4

ROCHESTER HILL RD 4

SOUTH MAIN ST 4

GONIC RD 4

WAKEFIELD ST 3

WASHINGTON ST 3



DWI Incidents

Total Incidents – 5
• 3 drug related
• 2 alcohol related

Breakdown:
• 2 result of M/V crash
• 2 result of Welfare 

Check
• 1 result of Traffic Stop

DECEMBER 2021, SMK



Traffic Activity Comparisons

DECEMBER 2021, SMK

Specific Crimes Dec-21 Dec-20 % Change Nov-21 % Change Oct-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change YTD 19

Traffic Stops 160 514 -69% 143 12% 256 3850 5544 -31% 5447

Arrests from Stops 10 19 -47% 9 11% 8 164 213 -23% 271

Summons 7 23 -70% 13 -46% 21 237 203 17% 227

Warnings 141 456 -69% 117 21% 219 3314 4957 -33% 4356

No Action 4 16 -75% 3 33% 6 96 135 -29% 177

Accidents 95 102 -7% 112 -15% 76 940 1009 -7% 1113

Summons from ACs 0 2 -100% 6 -100% 0 27 14 93% 39

Arrests from ACs 9 7 29% 8 13% 6 74 60 23% 58

Field Interviews 1 3 -67% 8 -88% 20 100 146 -32% 96

DWI 5 7 -29% 4 25% 8 77 85 -9% 110

Narcotics 3 1 200% 1 200% 4 33 31 6% 29

Alcohol 2 6 -67% 3 -33% 4 44 54 -19% 81

DWI from Accidents 2 7 -71% 2 0% 4 37 37 0% 41



Property Crimes

DECEMBER 2021, SMK

             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Dec-21 Dec-20 % Change Nov-21 % Change Oct-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate
YTD 19

Burglary 2 8 -75% 2 0% 5 63 60 5% 16% 12% 100

Shoplifting 9 33 -73% 17 -47% 9 149 292 -49% 53% 65% 196

Theft from a Building 1 9 -89% 4 -75% 6 74 126 -41% 11% 18% 189

Theft from M/V  

(including Parts)
5 15 -67% 17 -71% 10 115 122 -6% 2% 2% 236

All Other Theft 16 13 23% 12 33% 13 132 191 -31% 5% 6% 174

M/V Theft 1 3 -67% 3 -67% 1 32 51 -37% 22% 10% 34

Vandalism 29 28 4% 30 -3% 31 301 427 -30% 21% 22% 385

Total Property 63 109 -42% 85 -26% 75 866 1269 -32% 18% 19% 1314

Arrests

Specific Crimes Dec-21 Dec-20 % Change Nov-21 % Change Oct-21 YTD 21 YTD-20 % Change
YTD 19

Burglary 0 1 -100% 0 0% 1 10 7 43% 19

Shoplifting 4 28 -86% 5 -20% 2 79 189 -58% 203

Theft from a Building 0 1 -100% 0 0% 1 8 23 -65% 57

Theft from M/V   

(including Parts)
0 1 -100% 1 -100% 0 2 2 0% 9

All Other Theft 0 2 -100% 0 0% 0 6 11 -45% 9

M/V Theft 1 0 0% 0 0% 0 7 5 40% 6

Vandalism 7 8 -13% 5 40% 2 62 96 -35% 139

Total Property 12 41 -71% 11 9% 6 174 333 -48% 442



Drug Incidents
Types of drugs found:
• Heroin/Fentanyl, Methamphetamine, Clonazepam, 

Trazadone, Suboxone, Marijuana Products
Types of cases:
• Search Incident to Arrest, Property Searches, Plain View 

Searches

DECEMBER 2021, SMK

             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Dec-21 Dec-20 % Change Nov-21 % Change Oct-21 YTD 21 YTD-20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate
YTD 19

Possession 11 19 -42% 13 -15% 15 176 185 -5% 36% 51% 150

Drug Events 7 13 -46% 6 17% 13 123 106 16% 119

Overdoses 4 10 -60% 5 -20% 10 105 99 6% 121

Fatal Overdoses 1 2 -50% 0 0% 1 15 16 -6% 22

Total Drug 23 44 -48% 24 -4% 39 419 406 3% 412

Arrests

Specific Crimes Dec-21 Dec-20 % Change Nov-21 % Change Oct-21 YTD 21 TYD 20 % Change YTD 19

Possession 5 10 -50% 8 -38% 8 63 95 -34% 119



Violent Crimes

DECEMBER 2021, SMK

             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Dec-21 Dec-20 % Change Nov-21 % Change Oct-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 

2020Closure 

Rate YTD 19

Homicide 0 1 -100% 1 -100% 0 1 5 -80% 100% 60% 0

Robbery 0 1 -100% 0 0% 1 2 20 -90% 100% 55% 11

Aggravated Assault 4 5 -20% 3 33% 1 31 30 3% 52% 50% 61

from DV* 3 1 200% 2 50% 1 22 14 57% 64% 86% 23

Simple Assault 19 29 -34% 25 -24% 29 281 384 -27% 52% 47% 387

from DV* 11 20 -45% 13 -15% 10 159 198 -20% 65% 67% 200

Total Violent 23 36 -36% 29 -21% 31 315 439 -28% 76% 53% 459

Arrests

Specific Crimes Dec-21 Dec-20 % Change Nov-21 % Change Oct-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change YTD 19

Homicide 0 2 -100% 1 -100% 0 1 3 -67% 1

Robbery 0 1 -100% 0 0% 0 2 11 -82% 7

Aggravated Assault 3 1 200% 1 200% 1 16 15 7% 37

from DV* 2 1 100% 1 100% 1 14 12 17% 17

Simple Assault 10 15 -33% 12 -17% 10 146 181 -19% 234

from DV* 8 14 -43% 11 -27% 7 104 133 -22% 144

Total Violent 13 19 -32% 14 -7% 11 165 210 -21% 279



December 2021 

Misdemeanor – 9
Felony - 32

90F* - 7

3-Year Comparison2021 Monthly Comparison

Domestic Violence Related Calls
* 

d
en

o
te

s 
D

o
m

es
ti

c 
D

is
tu

rb
an

ce

* 
d

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

DECEMBER 2021, SMK



* 
D

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

Domestic Violence Related Calls, (cont.)

DECEMBER 2021, SMK



Threshold

DECEMBER 2021, SMK

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Accidents 84 69-100 95 Normal

Traffic Stop 674 321-1028 160 Moderately Low

DWI 7 4-10 5 Normal

Robbery 1 0-3 0 Normal

Aggravated Assault 5 2-8 4 Normal

Simple Assault 36 27-45 19 Moderately Low

Burglary 8 4-12 2 Moderately Low

Shoplifting 23 14-32 9 Moderately Low

Theft from Building 16 8-23 1 Moderately Low

Theft from MV 15 6-23 5 Moderately Low

MV Theft 3 1-5 1 Normal

Vandalism 34 26-43 29 Normal

Possession 16 10-21 11 Normal

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Violent 43 32-54 23 Moderately Low

Property 114 89-140 63 Very Low



Calls for Service 2019 thru 2021

DECEMBER 2021, SMK



3-Year Calls for Service Comparison for December

DECEMBER 2021, SMK



Calls for Service 3 Year Trend by Priority

DECEMBER 2021, SMK

Dom Disturb

Top 5 Priority 1 Calls

Number of IncidentsCall Type

M/V Accident

Alarm Burglary

131

95

Disturbance

45

37

911 Hang-up 17

Suspicious Activity 48

Wanted Person 48

Welfare Check

Call Type Number of Incidents

128

Theft 54

M/V Complaint 56

Top 5 Priority 2 Calls

Police Info 87

Escort

Found Property

BOLO

69

43

34

24

Animal Matters

Call Type Number of Incidents

Top 5 Priority 3 Calls



Proactivity by Shift for 
2021

4-year Total Comparison 
for December

Proactive Hours by Shift

DECEMBER 2021, SMK



Fl
yi

n
gt

ig
er

an
ti

q
u

es
.c

o
m

DECEMBER 2021, SMK



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

JANUARY 2022 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 19 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 73 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 0 cases presented at Grand Jury  (Cancelled due to Covid) 

 0 true bills 

 3 phones analyzed with Cellebrite  

 There were Two ISB callouts during this reporting period     

 0 Evidence callouts 

 4 Polygraph examinations 

 9 Background investigations   

 2 Sexual offender compliance checks 

 0 Pawn shop compliance checks 

 

EVIDENCE: 

 Number of pieces taken in:  214 

 Number of pieces returned: 47 

 Number of pieces destroyed: 32  

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 

 Both the CEO and POP Unit were temporarily re-assigned full time to the Patrol Division in 

September to assist with the ongoing staffing shortage. 

 This current rotation ends February 26, 2022, and we will reassess the CEO and POP positions 

again at that time, however it remains highly unlikely the unit will be fully reestablished at that 

time.  

 Captain Pinkham and Sergeant Benjamin, along with Juvenile Diversion Coordinator Nicole 

Rodler, met with Sanford Police Deputy Chief Eric Small and Sanford Police Detective Colleen 

Adams regarding homeless outreach. The Sanford Police Department has had great success in 

facilitating resources for their homeless community and has successfully transitioned a large 

amount into rehabilitation or assisted in getting them housing, or both. Sgt. Benjamin and JDC 

Rodler are putting together a list of resources in the Strafford County Area that patrol could use to 

facilitate resources, but this is being explored as a possibility of adding to the Problem Oriented 

Policing unit in the future.  

 

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 As of this report, the center is currently short staffed by 5 dispatchers. One position has been filled 

and the trainee began her training January 3, 2022, leaving 4 open positions.  Of those four open 

positions, 4 conditional offers have been extended, 3 of which are currently in the background 

phase and we are just awaiting paperwork from the other.    

 We have been maintaining staffing minimums with the remaining staff and the supervisor 

covering shifts.  



 Dispatcher Supervisor and the Deputy Chief have discussed moving forward with the construction 

of the third floor for the new dispatch location,  

 The mobile command unit is under construction at 2 way and currently waiting for decals to and 

lose ends to be tied up before delivery is made. 

 Dispatcher Griffin just completed her SPOTS training. SPOTS certification is required by all 

dispatchers in the State of New Hampshire and to be obtained within the year if employment.  

 

JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:   

 

New cases: 

 

Petitions:   

**There have been many changes made to the Juvenile Justice System and Juvenile Law that began in 

January 2022** 

 40 petitions to DHHS under new system 

 3 petitions to court 

 Diversion:  2 court ordered (cases prior to 1/1/2022) 

CHINS:  0 

Motion to bring case to court:  1 case/1 petition 

0 = Show Cause/Case Status Hearing  

1 = Emergency Placement AND/OR Arraignment 

6= Arraignment (set for trial)  

1 = Arraignments (resolved with a plea) 

0 = Arraignment rescheduled, MTC, FTA  

1 = Review hearings  

1 = Violation hearings  

4 = Trials resolved with a plea  

1 = Trial, taken under advisement (waiting for court answer)   

1 = Trial Dismissed, Defendant not competent to stand trial 

4 = Trial rescheduled, MTC   

 

Completed Investigation District Courts Cases:           

 12 Motions to Impose   

 1 Motion Bring Case Forward For Trial 

 1 Contempt Investigation                                       

                                                                       

Miscellaneous:  

 21 hours:  doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant  

 Round Table meeting at SHS w/JPPOs 

 Department Staff Meeting 

 Introduced Nicole Rodler at the JPPO office Dover and discussed new changes to the Juvenile 

Justice System and Laws  

 

SRO highlights:   

 

High School: Officer Jackson 

 

 Conducted normal perimeter checks around the building and surrounding grounds throughout the 

month 



 Assisted School Administration and staff in the Guidance Dept with several separate issues 

 Completed one LEAD class (25 students) 

 Attended the JPPO/Round Table meeting 

 Brought 4 students back to school who were playing on think ice by foot bridge 

 Reported a snow/safety issue regarding snow removal to DPW 

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 

 Conducted normal perimeter checks throughout the month 

 Finished teaching the semesters LEAD classes to 160 students.  Will begin starting new round of 

students in February 

 Assisted McClelland School with some juvenile matters 

 

Elementary School (9): Officer Porfido 

 

 Officer Porfido has been temporarily assigned to the Patrol Division due to the ongoing staffing 

shortage   

 

Explorer Post: Officer Jackson 

 

 1 Cadet meeting took place this month 
 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 Staff continues to participate in the Probation Transformation, the roll out has started for the initial 

District Court areas around the State- Rochester being in the first tier. Staff participated in a 

meeting with the new Juvenile Justice Assessment Workers along with our Prosecutor to discuss 

process, and resources. 

 Staff continues to teach LEADs at the High School and finished out this quarter with having 

taught 10 sessions approx. 210 students. 

 Staff continues working on collaboration with our Community Engagement Sgt to connect with 

resources for homeless outreach. A meeting was held with Sanford Police Department’s Homeless 

Outreach Detective and Asst Chief that have been recognized nationally for their work, to discuss 

what they utilize and see if we can work on developing similar resources and processes. 

 Staff participated and presented in the Strafford County Annual Addiction Summit. 

 Staff has been nominated to sit on the Governor’s Children’s’ Behavioral Health Oversight 

Commission. 

 

HOUSING: 

 Activity within housing properties have decreased, however police calls for service have 

increased, with Wyandotte being the focus of this increase.  

 With the uptick in calls for service at this location, the housing officers have been spending the 

majority of their time there. Officers Babine and Mundy have been investigating calls for service, 

reviewing surveillance video, and issuing trespass orders to those who do not belong in the 

building. The increase in criminal reports seems to revolve around residents allowing people 

inside that are either visiting or getting out of the cold. The housing officers have recognized this 

and continue to show a strong presence at this housing location remaining proactive during 

various hours throughout the day. Officer Babine and Officer Mundy respond to locate and 

trespass individuals that do not belong and are causing issues. 

  



 The officers continue to have contact with residents to address issues and promote a better quality 

of life. Both officers work closely with housing managers to stay ahead of issues and to resolve 

matters.  

 Housing officers completed six background checks for potential new residents this month.  

 There were a total of 42 police calls for service during this period, not including follow up 

investigation. Out of the 42 calls for service nearly half were from Wyandotte at 19 calls for 

service.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  

 

January 2022 

 

Financial/Purchasing: 
 

 The new ACO truck was picked up from the dealership this month, and is scheduled for 2-way to 

install equipment.  

 

 Two new frontline cruisers arrived at Rochester Ford. Payment was made, so now the dealership 

is painting the cars before they go to 2-way for all the equipment to be installed. We are still 

waiting on the third vehicle to arrive at the dealership. *Two of these cruisers are scheduled 

replacements for old cruisers with high mileage, and the third is a replacement from a cruiser that 

was totaled last summer.  

 

 Mobile Dispatch Backup Trailer: the major renovations to the trailer have been completed, and 

2-way is waiting on one part to arrive for installation. 

 

 Body Cameras: Chief Boudreau attended the last Finance Committee meeting. The committee 

voted to send to the full Council in February with a recommendation to waive the purchasing 

policy and purchase from Watchguard.   

 

 We started the FY23 budget building process as a command staff this month. The directive from 

the City Manager is for O&M increase to be no more than 2% of the current FY22 budget. For 

the police department this will mean an increase of approximately $13,800.00 for our O&M 

lines. We met the January deadlines for having all entries made in MUNIS, Issues & Option 

submitted to Finance, and CIP entry done.  

  

Training/Hiring: 

 

 Officer Benjamin Gleason completed his Field Training, and went before the Training Review 

Board and was released to SOLO patrol.      

 

 Our three recruits, Officers Lazzar, Burrell, and Velasquez, graduated from the academy in 

December and are in Field Training. To this point, all are doing well. All three start phase 2 of 

FTO on January 30th. Follow up from last month’s report: Officer Velasquez completed his 

make-up training at PSTC for 4 hours of ground fighting, and Officers Burrell and Lazzar passed 

their final exam at PSTC.   

 

 Four recruits, Officers Bibeau, Masse, Vatcher, and Wilson, are still slated to attend the February 

7th police academy. Again, this will be a commuter style academy with no overnight stays unless 

it was needed due to inclement weather for example.   

 

 Three candidates interviewed with the Commission this month, and three conditional offers were 

extended. Backgrounds have been started on those three candidates.  

 



 

 This month, all sworn personnel who have been certified and issued the TASER X26 underwent 

annual recertification for 2022. 

 

 Many officers and detectives attended a webinar titled “TikTok and Snapchat Forensics and 

Investigations.” 

 

 Officer Johnson attended “Handgun Instructor” training at the police academy.  

 

 Officer Seager attended “Drug Identification” training held at the Gilford Police Department.  

 

 All Field Training Officers (FTOs) participated in a 2 hour webinar titled “Putting the “T” Back 

into Field Training” presented by the Dolan Group (the “T” stood for ‘Training’).   

 

 

Other:  

 

 We have another round of hiring scheduled for police officer candidates on Monday February 7, 

2022. There are seven candidates scheduled to appear on that date, and that day includes the first 

round interview and physical agility test. The next scheduled test date is set for February 28, 

2022.      

 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Jason Thomas  

Deputy Chief of Police 



 

 

 

 

January 2022  

Expense & Revenue Reports 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR JANUARY 2022

Report generated: 01/27/2022 16:54
User:             rhonda.young
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                           ORIGINAL        TRANFRS/       REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP      ADJSTMTS        BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         

12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL      689,168.00            .00     689,168.00     477,773.92            .00     211,394.08   69.3%
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART      109,575.00            .00     109,575.00      56,307.89            .00      53,267.11   51.4%
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS      210,000.00            .00     210,000.00      74,607.55            .00     135,392.45   35.5%
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU       30,638.00            .00      30,638.00            .00            .00      30,638.00     .0%
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN        9,000.00            .00       9,000.00       5,134.41            .00       3,865.59   57.0%
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY              3,550.00            .00       3,550.00       3,500.00            .00          50.00   98.6%
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       69,896.00            .00      69,896.00      40,010.92            .00      29,885.08   57.2%
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        1,670.00            .00       1,670.00         956.62            .00         713.38   57.3%
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE         1,441.00            .00       1,441.00         893.30            .00         547.70   62.0%
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       14,849.00            .00      14,849.00       8,891.68            .00       5,957.32   59.9%
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT      314,300.00            .00     314,300.00     174,174.02            .00     140,125.98   55.4%
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN       83,073.00            .00      83,073.00            .00            .00      83,073.00     .0%
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU        3,899.00            .00       3,899.00       2,314.20            .00       1,584.80   59.4%
12010053 531002  STIPEND                     .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME       19,351.00            .00      19,351.00       6,213.60       4,071.00       9,066.40   53.1%
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV       75,780.00            .00      75,780.00      75,539.08         159.00          81.92   99.9%
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME          300.00            .00         300.00            .00         225.00          75.00   75.0%
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE       12,035.00            .00      12,035.00       4,250.99       5,958.01       1,826.00   84.8%
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL        1,000.00            .00       1,000.00            .00         750.00         250.00   75.0%
12010053 533009  LEGAL                       .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00            .00       2,500.00       1,500.00   62.5%
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE           3,602.00            .00       3,602.00       1,352.52       1,647.48         602.00   83.3%
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT        35,000.00            .00      35,000.00      13,765.13       7,460.63      13,774.24   60.6%
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       66,327.00            .00      66,327.00      48,562.23      12,468.97       5,295.80   92.0%
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM        5,000.00            .00       5,000.00       2,922.12            .00       2,077.88   58.4%
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP          400.00            .00         400.00            .00         400.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR       12,468.00            .00      12,468.00      14,353.77            .00      -1,885.77  115.1%
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE       10,796.00            .00      10,796.00            .00            .00      10,796.00     .0%
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA        4,240.00            .00       4,240.00            .00            .00       4,240.00     .0%
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI       26,664.00            .00      26,664.00            .00            .00      26,664.00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9paAPHY4Tk6%2FhNPTWAomwCNBlR0bmT%2FPcPeD5oMWjrzlqF1KtSDvSZkRZXk3HRU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XV1Rxr8EUSsfDIbMkIcWdxFFkgQWOn7tr%2BV9hYfxjdYbWwYszLkQoWjLDSLVm3O6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8gwy2Z66okdd2LWw9RRuPyyltD6v8RvdTyhuEmqWhp7eDkxzzXjCwIUFxBnTGU8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mscqj%2FgNdk2l1B%2Ffy%2FE63aPwBf36dU5544%2Bg0j7lOGptt8l9SLyVzAN%2F44c5P9sx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPxhI%2FlHk0pwZANURve%2F%2Bd2H610c0HNflTen%2Fnn40qNhGvCAjMzwAMblRj0d%2BSTw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AHYI9r%2Fy2h7ZBhUg8TUX2hIl3upyRzShK%2FVerQkMTVYA8OW1B6vt3snlbionYPTV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TR%2BUB4PgnGfspnTYU7H%2FHyL%2BT2n%2B2KgjGS3VSSWq1Ms9LxE8k9yQ%2BHTRrmWgXFNf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNLT3ZAlG0PMbDKa0i79Qpi01rFlWsfW1KQwg5BI2bL8NMp8M3LGPbtARxYtwkbu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxT9FLnwRhG6telXXhgrqzzJet695l6x758Z4pf1qYegozNMj6%2FgbZYc6Wu0Bp%2Fj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPWobcWeqSM1naQHcCyU6fb0LhkFu1CK3Hh%2Bq8dUcrcRKntltNSIrtpAS7K%2FkEE%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCG4pDMCR33D64q9C8wzyE6RhbNKFPqe9FcmsbHFZpLZqCEiPQOIhKxFzKCVRBwz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mtdB3%2BWuR3PSNnvB7XA4LEtRI0e3dUMOLwtBCZoUfSWk55ytmCmO6NXBZWxHN2%2BU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qBwoBHOUwySqHUbWv1tuAM%2FxCJIile6XBiWGOKfAJTn1LRgyuSgoCRlxeqJr%2F7xT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ciDKT0u6TB%2BAuFvveaouVul3BsNMZV0E51fCu3RIEYxj7rzO0aVOhzLqasjotdNC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fp5eIcrYYeJRgJvEnEgXvbkwl%2FQXghIAxztsToqmTGo5x3x%2FaeKT7Y%2FkmlZll7tI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgLWf5A1fhjxom4mgupNIT7h7BMYno3CLdj0HKhCNHIt6W%2FpRnwaV375Nj4yPQ92
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0cN%2FGG8lNop9VaorAxZNIS6vxKTKBn8jxB1AKhoG2koAuTZH6ZC6nE4W4VxIXh%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L0wAWNzRcg7IzVsCBCjbZNodeLQeJgMe6HrSPIcy6ULlgmX4yEacLc%2FVwwnkMG9M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B62YOPdejRXQZvWsYG3VjF4nZdY9zDqhkQVeBKdUIf3a16XyG6BQDrMJIPthc9KC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHvRfE8uwno%2FnSmaKWyMr6o7eAno6SONaWlYKkcIqTl9Dm2rIH%2Fe5ztbI6wZBm5V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jevEUXeyPChWKf7LzOkCadJ2U2a5gIFe8DGUT24voF7Bmdh0ydG1djkdIuIy0bRZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXdgiA8CIHpiqRg9TR%2B7Fu7q%2FSaZgPn8r%2F8mKi7uYrDx%2Bdl593gIOQxzST1wtqjU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZD7zUD3K5PD8oHBhD%2FU5rbmtphcjn%2FDWyhkJ9TDWdZ9yaycwPYIUtS27jvFTCxXG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BR4QPxcUZVDQGnFoPuUPPh3BqkbZbIJgjOKztATOo%2FEAog2CKHDeHTIjVVe2TznM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMI1mvCVpetBPXw5JDSZz8ZtO3nn6qT5%2BywpusJ0SDK7OFl46npNgOuufop2GHeV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fI3nU5uGYPXj%2F0dHB4VMtXslZHVckamoj8fQI4EdcDp9fYtwxQwNx6bP%2Fbpj4iVj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9Yx5DGpKKomaJEO8Fq4eHk8u4O2xZ7ck1ugpHcS%2BEC02SjKlfO%2FYaSDXqtBKXDk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SIF7wlyoIre%2FFXURQuom4th3sVpndxqKM5GE0LqkLSTMYNvsf1NGBLRzgADQbYTf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49dy0ljwYs0%2Bzj3BIXvmfoL896Q8bU6xqk67AG8Of1f4ffNRlLX2nTcnFPQ40lPI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FTfgWRz7abayZ803DsP%2Bw7E4buaUVeJa3fzRrdOY6J0%2FnSO%2FhwP0I2seG0VCnjbI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXJuFkHsNSDgwDrvCqnJv4apChhRkgRXnV5o5Qdve45l2%2F1BoYm841%2BbEyK4i5yy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivhn21daVf9wywz4q8FBbS3JZ7YnkTyRIYkn0MTeAJJy7%2FvEQEsXrlWmTYwgIipL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wr4K1HAHp6YJayhQff9txmbo7OUam%2BzhPAxvTGGN4%2ByTQbgozG5%2BmAPoNY2A1Mgg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kgm%2BBgzJdV4Gj%2F1XhBuHrpiadkSaBKqWXjSpmwr77sYSKq6mqaZ%2B%2B5b%2BJYiNPoBv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SEKW6m1lGl4yJJFsQlKNr2QcRdrpnMoU31%2BPjFlB09%2Bedefv%2FzbH4HSsf08mmzA3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KPNNqVA9efzf4KpG%2FTWvohd2mnFRfBX6i3YYbFn%2FMPG4M4pjEw7%2BCUyZ1KfsPUNM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8VY1ymQObh%2Bcazo3pOnj%2F7n8IIdF%2BvTdJxrtg214giFd%2FaM1AlmW0fV4jIUx07C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JPacgImJo1Lnmf8gPLge1XFV%2FPEVHVRUsuJy240Npz6q%2BVQ65mCzMn8vud7HkKB8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9e2DJFeaNe5hdCvez9ggeC9ZzWv4nngM7%2B83Uawp5PyYgpiDNa%2Fdb5KmpeRyWKu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIDqDzhNSKZwkAeQCX49N341XkHcmCI8wfVJjjUIiE3h6lzhF1FJUNNJekWKccrH


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR JANUARY 2022

Report generated: 01/27/2022 16:54
User:             rhonda.young
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                           ORIGINAL        TRANFRS/       REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP      ADJSTMTS        BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL       43,851.00            .00      43,851.00            .00            .00      43,851.00     .0%
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS        41,443.00            .00      41,443.00      16,595.27       5,010.67      19,837.06   52.1%
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES           8,050.00            .00       8,050.00       3,519.00            .00       4,531.00   43.7%
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING            1,500.00       6,000.00       7,500.00       2,931.70       3,063.73       1,504.57   79.9%
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00         701.43         205.00       3,093.57   22.7%
12010053 556000  TUITION                     .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 558000  TRAVEL                 6,100.00            .00       6,100.00         253.66       1,544.26       4,302.08   29.5%
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        5,473.00            .00       5,473.00         468.78            .00       5,004.22    8.6%
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS           2,250.00            .00       2,250.00         150.50         171.43       1,928.07   14.3%
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION            25,974.00            .00      25,974.00      13,558.00      12,050.55         365.45   98.6%
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE       11,030.00            .00      11,030.00       3,795.49         500.00       6,734.51   38.9%
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI          350.00            .00         350.00          99.50            .00         250.50   28.4%
12010053 561010  CLOTHING              65,500.00            .00      65,500.00      18,291.90      15,977.59      31,230.51   52.3%
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION       16,885.00            .00      16,885.00       6,588.13       2,821.83       7,475.04   55.7%
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY           59,000.00            .00      59,000.00      31,227.69      17,653.65      10,118.66   82.8%
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL           8,500.00            .00       8,500.00       2,209.85       5,190.15       1,100.00   87.1%
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL          77,549.00      -6,000.00      71,549.00      25,736.46            .00      45,812.54   36.0%
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES                .00            .00            .00      37,850.00            .00     -37,850.00  100.0%
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT        1,500.00            .00       1,500.00         369.97         800.00         330.03   78.0%
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT       16,354.00            .00      16,354.00       8,517.56       7,274.70         561.74   96.6%
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES          2,920.00            .00       2,920.00         650.00       1,250.00       1,020.00   65.1%
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR       15,750.00            .00      15,750.00       1,771.12          88.70      13,890.18   11.8%
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

  TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVIC    2,232,001.00            .00   2,232,001.00   1,186,809.96     109,242.35     935,948.69   58.1%

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 

12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL    3,476,575.00            .00   3,476,575.00   1,679,469.24            .00   1,797,105.76   48.3%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lP05Xx80MMYgRHR1pptr6xianxwYXv1uEyRv2AADkUDvhxiM8bAuBMK230CvHCcI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EFtOXYtMM4ouXgJwi8tVHvRBBXYEPv4DXorRXRT3N5Bi2MkK7HRiKquGDWY%2BNwRT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awgTVQTu90iuPFK1quW22AxHSkokJW9h5J2SF5BcUjPmqqT1FSPPo38fk63Ry5hP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23gggXYVJ5GmY7S1kVclHnhBoQLt32rGrT4b2PV1hJq4bfElDBvZmJSIXHYfOPHL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qBLqMVqCxYkPgZBYT%2F4QyTRzx1Y5gf4kktniq0gHgEXWu3OoIcOa3tAZlMhhEBPz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZRQTYbWCezPJYYhgVFdvYxwcxBe8AYJQhXN3KJar68dbkZbA92aRGS00iRhVepP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8u49qFGEN8QsAYVsk3D0nGxJS9brcBYMW%2B%2BUl4wKb0kqku5ks4NvYzFh6IXJQG6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qo8kbBAoAmqA3%2FN%2F1zH8cxcjTPR0%2BQfk86zDZ4wbpdaSO4QYj2ZEwVSXOPTZhVot
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbV0Ig5WdO4MYbjKnT70uPzvkSsUU2v%2FZ8YtXXbdBzxiZ0od9RB3Br%2F9QiTJ7MFd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHyg%2FpTbR%2BjK3Ns6KpBQUoscduc9%2F0X1pt8%2Bd%2BHp%2B7d5gS29iNGJFQ8r27i%2FR0gu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rM9BDVcHnpR8RtpeUr67IXfUToxUcqH%2BSEK7tpI7tAoqaHpJiA2W0BPrU2U2TWsM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKqdkZpfCEy%2FRS07em2qOAPEy7E%2FEmq%2B2j2ACEkLWQ9NJx2GcJuruzbFUVenAbKM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1MPf1Bn2Gy3za7vui5y6sD55iK064JNBO6AiBbh0tjKH5ErHOigfVv%2FxaGcMRMvk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOUF9ACe6okrs5CI2whqAsoOBcEXbS7PqEROk690kDxIp6Y5Ne96esLtAOT8wfet
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OeqBXctpZJUKKzmRKpUJQBRwhvv3duvsfB2ZC5vXVJlzmPVyhMuRgdiBob%2FxSxvp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AofMMTThM%2Bu7oyY8Q0WtH4R%2B5Od8W8hRwS3zLACYh84W52FManUzrMieRHu%2BR6x2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWU6KZ6uKLTXamrD2Y6r7YUzcRPKFuj94s88S6iDbfAlHQdzfRHPsqEpChAD5TWF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZdTpbqoStWIOhHi4TltUIs8qsz1vqYasn%2BWg2I3nvaKctSgWN22VimvtNMjjC6G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Si622ud9jweGBil%2FuzEcIR5Kn0GdeEErcmc1NrG5EzIzYhM0I3kwX%2Fq8%2Bf86WQL9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbgBRg95mqy8M%2B68qTb1zIByRy3ggdOMdthnWLDW7SdAryrKj%2BTAZXKUblysmIGd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xcmr5wpeWQqpqnvDe65FjOFFoJ3%2BatV7kvgyCfARIMe0fTzK7JZWUjDT%2B%2B1RmGFe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FtciTmVKBJBfovj9%2F48ngbvb%2BoqUpiULg7otcVk5LEEMvkdlMDJ0MFHk3QIJQ0PG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUeLwZccdtAjEkUzY5VP2QygOVIjYhUY62uDyTE80Oi9VJkSYAw4Ipw6vWz2NfAq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ynZ6xcvNtHggsTRvFh%2BF1Q%2By6u43NU3pnR0BhPTteVyGrbtdyql9XNMhYmxJZXIT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yw5Um2YUudDW4sK0rEiw6GcHmWR4avErySObFK2rJAwPmt1%2B5%2Fp%2B%2BwrI8tlQvdDw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ebr3W8fhgacjuNYzSot%2Fo1ndZN5cw%2FbznHFe3UFQmS9qvyEfGAho0tO1EWdzfUsT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ux%2Bt6RTApYA4u1jx4EtpTbHYvN%2FJNppxsFTJuHrngt4R0ZyWO7dov2BqFm8QJP%2B9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Tf6A%2Fj88SKeaIKHpKkvpCoijr%2BnCM35J8zezyJ3elprq%2FuYLXjW3vKEEOUjueQ9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmH2ja7vWVD827vellzxsGOPme9szHsNcqMnUbfAx%2BnhVJ%2FnIfFdnClI4EjHY0j8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWBa1juGkoKSM8P6B708fk2gZHHbE94YKuYZWvLCmuLUNo5TCjrduOwB24r3LAAm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYPmTITSAJWA9%2BPVey5AFjkl3nYQr%2BOalXAr2Bs39Dh07vQMug3RrotcX2aqjKIv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2FTFeMwNgo31PCW%2FgHxb10WS3hzylLbf2ceUiN8FOeFS5zP%2FjIbG3d1PWOSLy4nO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e63FjD2glrriGVhZQyMjeMa9JFCBV7Y%2Bfs5lz00RlJd9MyOfJfJKVIfGud4r1oB0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxcFCx%2Fgta1oJZ9KmCDbDsbri4EGsJrZu90KiMKeg%2F3gDMUxXJkBr1d9P2vOO0%2Bu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WiLi4tz93B0JxjvwR8NHVxF0hQk7tmZGaWZNVlqqg4KQ9%2FJwM2PAH%2FiNm8i4cozP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WttgYpdUgCtw14%2B%2Fejh10LJ2f5nHWwo5%2B26FwjkIc32x7970JeDGaIbWCeyqBzYa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZflNSOCbQnMQvlLuAkuP7YEwm7CdgQZZtFIdTe0rG%2FEOx2QQBwGqKP1MLHtomrzG


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR JANUARY 2022

Report generated: 01/27/2022 16:54
User:             rhonda.young
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                           ORIGINAL        TRANFRS/       REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP      ADJSTMTS        BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART       51,923.00            .00      51,923.00      32,935.82            .00      18,987.18   63.4%
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL      107,458.00            .00     107,458.00      33,241.60            .00      74,216.40   30.9%
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI      156,385.00            .00     156,385.00      88,415.96            .00      67,969.04   56.5%
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        1,765.00            .00       1,765.00            .00            .00       1,765.00     .0%
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU      108,546.00            .00     108,546.00     114,784.87            .00      -6,238.87  105.7%
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI       28,940.00            .00      28,940.00      45,439.79            .00     -16,499.79  157.0%
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN       17,000.00            .00      17,000.00       8,422.74            .00       8,577.26   49.5%
12012453 515001  ON CALL                7,800.00            .00       7,800.00       3,250.00            .00       4,550.00   41.7%
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY             14,000.00            .00      14,000.00       4,500.00            .00       9,500.00   32.1%
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      508,457.00            .00     508,457.00     221,534.00            .00     286,923.00   43.6%
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC       12,630.00            .00      12,630.00       5,759.95            .00       6,870.05   45.6%
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE         2,722.00            .00       2,722.00       1,417.33            .00       1,304.67   52.1%
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       55,315.00            .00      55,315.00      28,323.68            .00      26,991.32   51.2%
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT    1,310,946.00            .00   1,310,946.00     652,715.80            .00     658,230.20   49.8%
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU             .00            .00            .00           9.63            .00          -9.63  100.0%
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING                 .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 556000  TUITION                     .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 558000  TRAVEL                      .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561010  CLOTHING                    .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

  TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES          5,860,462.00            .00   5,860,462.00   2,920,220.41            .00   2,940,241.59   49.8%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sL%2FZz7UCWQS1EPkDuY5xVz32zFcSR1lawC9uWUb%2FmHx7tIEgEksHMIWQd5xCugdx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0PyF%2BoJgleqGlCMOBBIyAydPUe9TvJMe1zoWC2rw%2B57tG5Oqvnz1ztIxh0SvDMa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77VyRHIvBqH%2FRN8pLMzOlOZi7YvyXuyKpY9DTBKYff9Xtp0GvngjTQU2u97ILWOY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yNR7kaRRdGxukKDtJfNEIWDPjyDkAHOoy9gAdeUnufbCVMURrZ9EFo8T5S7MnqV0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2Fq%2BqfFm5LwbG1FnHNeThZFMmyiMi4ckwwLHNEvh472bf9zDpIPLCDYGgLNxnrHE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G0NXP67RFyzokfip3RISgXkz6WlCMwMM8uNjRNqZXOOE4Wwu8J7Q2eaCVSfnCaVl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPRBOTP8It8mE549Ddezqkzx5XcNxv08haQML8x%2F0B9wr3VmA6PKs3LKFHTfjNIR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9axmxp6KOuruK4adtzFwmx2Ukm4yMiTsowLIL9XzBjg0rFiZYNKXkt9bwjRjA542
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLvxUnR0rmt2h%2BVX6JywBt5SFj9UNXNILNzpOM%2BobRIpPqJX7St3f0%2BRqrieWMJU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHedvt%2F3kDE1hBE0%2FOIj4yCpKD7VQwrKRqumFaJNP4x0hNBuGEq%2FbPrE1Jwub7rg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cc%2Fpuwt1eTRLl99%2F4vvM7nXPp7Q3CA%2Fx0drcWC198A%2BDHZxfh7uTX6dRoMf16sg9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EKDQqpD%2BioxUu7nWftT3uCNYCsZ9N9RN0PlDqGkbgBu4wktYldhQ%2FnnwPZrDFjpu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ce%2B6a8acGphq2dZ5E5sBk%2BxPZgV%2BY8fnENaGjyVBGeEZpdFo6wPO8ye5SjihNNoM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CubPfj5FC9E2NHXFEusGUetGELJMOY0bjOoxno%2F2TKDsSe%2BVC4tVPI2F7feZUeEW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BUxqr6UghfgQUv2bCwKyBO2oycu%2FyHaE9wEBH12ogTD80%2F9mxSt7Z%2BRcdELoc2w9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzI4lJe5%2Ft9BSfq4ptZIhsm7ALrBv6%2FQ%2F4%2FZ6D1fGDrdzK4edsNDE2I3u98dS4yeIHYm5OmxjctatypYCaQFtA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ju3ZO7ZLlmp49LoHhZZIqMvbMNG37pYQnnxvdbaXwXBhEmYeOq6VQYStUtIG2KQU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8W6skNyPduF9V9vdmkTZdAQWUipgNzHI4COqMLKObXGFr66w2EDW7M4KR4pl2mP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=URzXSFQFOT1%2FReyKxWtU3ZWiS13bkb7GZIs39jEmx9si%2FBQn9ej4hGdg9aeTeTO%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JoZF39hc9xdwrXgY9y5HXnEMyGEiwBcHJdJmFYV95BE%2FzLWfu7jr5X79MX3UlOTs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZChH%2FgeqpBGpw7jtMvdIPDnbwxaeKxO1O2BOn%2Bf23l%2FSOBw46ZZssNGATj5Z3Rcp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rcTx%2BuvsOTuwlUYHAcdUMiPnjfKm1arHZ46PGsGdSeoDehp8IbXhSkWhO3EoB5Rs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u8acS808nhDnZhQC%2BjYV9dWViurnFI03AV%2BI0c0DPI19W99Qj57G0UUx6dPZ8pCI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfikVTWRIPinKMeH7nchQxt1sAqwnrKwOy0zB%2FpY2PYQNhVjMjCvaI5HxZArm1EW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vq4o0EpUrQ6A3CCfFvxs1B7mSr9d%2BzK0%2Flo7uPphhnIjAXx8P6vy1zcYFuU0Ihb4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FwQ5TiQuvFgutAYa%2BmmYL56%2B%2Bb37ge6LJPRipXMHTO%2FbcA73BxZzGUjj9JyBLDUo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bg2AygeV2JUHLn08Vqi8m3LrrFTs9OKwueNxt1mVE4yTrOCsIGvTm8epupQpcC60
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6zQwnk%2FVNMLNH5LQ6egVXXzLYQWfT7TeNWwqwVvBCCTH5hVHA%2F1vLBytuzUaY1N3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mtud%2BWIFaLWBCiS%2BmSm4T3XWzCCD6qUF6D4%2F3vu%2Bkfk%2BLguHlnuipFvDflFlh%2BZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fp%2BB4aIiAz0yMotOu19OOAxd2kZcW6XEAY2nUyBYsnESiHVPPqyFUzyBmMqJzAoO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xgbn%2BD%2F7XqBCrD089cATT%2Ba251Qhpaw58B4XM%2Fa9ActObj%2FwWBdIKVo3xW5m50U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hsjeB6XENawbXmegrD7%2FH7tJ7Nf5lc9ZA7FOlKLml3BBz3GZdW%2FlBqtEjCKEQpn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3PtgEAdYpzRib1oPjNPSIQeFjlIOvH%2FyM%2FSltzEFDpn0rFOuKm9%2BlAAuqmdDtWz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrrlqBCKKolv0r8ddwBnmlYZdGCALj%2B8pEYHePb9cb2c%2BpEcxfCM79n5LSAz4Kno
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BoefV5GMzpw4jdf1E7cv7tEwzSqADiT3hbvmmaZHFoyd2nP5QDjGA%2FyRJ%2BXV6Sp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgNp7WEK43lx1j0CFIwnCW%2FS%2B7UmRo7otrj88i9rewjVqcQpS8H5uVOm52%2BkVLEr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHhADwkwIoy4dSXR0QCSUHg%2B1MCdwvPHeG8LFKedAh1%2FnxvsBauUMY1W5tgZVaep
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKjfielNzMDh2Ddzp4s4wt12qQN93iR607KoUfuVTUubBg9VwWHHDQO8pwXTWuyx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZVZZh1K4Z3I1jl73nhO1hRaMFJ9YwGnvsu0kA95D0%2B2qAVQGTp9qGVqZWZpCVx3%2BpL3%2B1oBw1moQKjC3OT4erQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FF8HDBTvdeVS2lDvHF9SBx4Hx822W1lpL8NJDLuMrdHgozgPG2fZEELKmn3chdpk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8suoXnx0lhgObm%2BPvxZoH1jdDv8A68cFhRAGfqIZlJwdKcKNqimQeiqtEbDPJQue
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1PjZzcozW8AIb9bsGO6PT%2BpGIZuYyo1JekRMbd4iMKdYQK2f3S4KCXl%2Fz%2FhaFPAS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BD%2Fg%2FWYPgCmC3TLWiwzxP%2BWzePeZCWjV5reRIPmqZvFjk11vU5VohWQc59K8LDRX


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR JANUARY 2022

Report generated: 01/27/2022 16:54
User:             rhonda.young
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                           ORIGINAL        TRANFRS/       REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP      ADJSTMTS        BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                

12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL      158,158.00            .00     158,158.00      99,291.44            .00      58,866.56   62.8%
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART      234,217.00            .00     234,217.00      96,508.58            .00     137,708.42   41.2%
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        2,454.00            .00       2,454.00            .00            .00       2,454.00     .0%
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU        3,000.00            .00       3,000.00       3,428.66            .00        -428.66  114.3%
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY              2,275.00            .00       2,275.00       1,400.00            .00         875.00   61.5%
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       34,448.00            .00      34,448.00      20,043.59            .00      14,404.41   58.2%
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC          900.00            .00         900.00         524.92            .00         375.08   58.3%
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE           321.00            .00         321.00         195.30            .00         125.70   60.8%
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       29,911.00            .00      29,911.00      14,306.54            .00      15,604.46   47.8%
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       23,257.00            .00      23,257.00      13,774.14            .00       9,482.86   59.2%
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU        1,593.00            .00       1,593.00         963.80            .00         629.20   60.5%
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING                 .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 556000  TUITION                     .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 558000  TRAVEL                      .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561010  CLOTHING                    .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drhsGWwZ7Rh3T34pVgpFeag8Joo3NSuphoN7hmR%2FprX9RxrUnPgWstehKnbsB9sm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvlH5C44%2FuLTY%2BWbtbxBQoBQVmuR5tF%2B7Y%2Fr04%2B6zqdVeRk3dtc67o6z589txsUM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnTMR3qvGZdoYcXRQ8ES21zTEODc2mZojgLhcrH7MOnjHPv5zAkl8UOOsOtpltyr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rs0c%2BMuY1CpZos6FYIBq0a1qj1H5oQhY%2F%2BI05m2KZarsCus42G3COuCRarmY9eSi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=os9ombBAMH%2FMaRHa8CjUiTNM4541t2We0H2HjTubxkoLQXrDa5Mjah428ItO0jky
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uBg4pB7gmjZVEWelhTArjkEuoh%2FBiQgKRs%2BO%2FGmW%2Bj9IgMYx7exNMPc1eOD1szLb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7DpFcYHNBuDEBe9GglG9nhwhhSjTKnJSjeTzRr0ClqNEVwhJ6HsdYzmD%2FFOSznz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V06wtKKUCbhX5Rn%2BophXK%2FW4oIyGr6XfwM2rIBp58iRFkeo5yKvbHQgkNazEsSZN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EO%2F9yKDztI%2FU1ivqJIsqcS51fdd%2FXiiyK0aRbFUzaWuxh7JjJpWYM91V0l9VKMGm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sHT2i3nF3UjRyDXuLQW%2FVmS2%2B2Zrdc7uwl3ITSKXgJ6fDYrb3F%2BMRqjs3XWA3iaF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4r%2FM5Z7xONiTMiAR%2FS5J5CMwcTxAgj%2Bh5zbDtbDZ34dqFPbak86RHoBUKsGBRAf%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9V5iPXXagQl8Rl6YWzqCkELTSN2tJe3umJfGHU2oT3uHXNn9B6DmLg0NJMuIos%2Fc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ggtUO0kzjzQtYmVut%2BDXEFz2jTW0DDJzkIR0yrl2vGkGfw3mavgwc31hJS6uUigr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMWSWQ%2BNLfYTaioX41VaYcdTpDqWYoQEvUM05I2Daent4nzuNVGwRlPGhX%2BO3fZp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wKIn1hfZaMDPUJvuUQpbvGkYOzjzpZbcn0MLY6A2z25M%2FeQiXL8eZ85JJUiAzkfa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RB0JopVS5CaGRGK71DJsTp037g9w56TVjKNXE9Tkhg%2Fg6Y92bx7XaKckXBEAjMwgpQH91L6%2FVia%2F5zH8%2Bb52MQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJyitFlfa6ZNCgLTbilpd2DHMgmfqJQboKCk06HMBk4t8EojFY95WMwFvXlZYj6c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmJUm2z2y77%2BeQenjfIlX0I%2F%2Fo415Q6bdO9pEwDJMV42n8VuNAAAlkTb%2Fru5i0tg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oA0J5oHFsvMFfj6prW3LKUoPLnlmQfJ1XOJL15PjWSjxhLVdYB0sLIm1IM5jsQvq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWlC4%2BNMwl5z1RWmyE62T%2BwwZb6R8alQGQpbYAI7HsyXjJ3PysVYpgiHVwhjcKez
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4UwQ0ELDc%2FeMNJhtfrbm9Epv5jOqtnL3j5VUEtx1GVOqpVk7h%2FuEsBFlSkNLHu16
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gr7u62uIKgoad2elLzu8JyJrbY%2FWaP%2FGlAoIJkXcsWMZl4Lk4x5exfvX%2Fg2Ruf55
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzw5tlMe57LSt%2FYqF6tdaaNuGbIgrmXhTWH%2Bt47pBGaS2ZgS%2Fc%2FknBJa4XWYFM3z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYWJPTpkoL8haBaBA1vyv8T3AopA8c9b4bEvyi6R6lAcw7rO4eGIiEEc0ALH7HV8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bl%2BuvJzgFBnRpMbAEp5UH7Utpgm0znZWg294ujDZCfaTBg6Kv0K0PItBzYaJI1gu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tak71buxU%2BRbw1H%2FJne0WNCjbM6s8P56W8CgaGJrZa0MVGNBEzDO7YkpjTsD36PK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDubdpzNuxJCqXWa2VZxjvhOT2DatUdzYjnLnuoP1dw%2Fwl%2BKBoILpkLhhTT0ubro
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ik6awfCxW41zCoMjK8jXTdr%2F8%2Br9Ph%2Br%2BmAQLLLW0UIxurcO0LzS%2F4UljkosnEo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3PAPMjyfoJcMfozX1ORTh%2FlH7TWgSGxKlrMJTga5YBS4uTBoUMUDXY%2FYKN2v%2F66
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Hvope50ebl%2BkFXs7ohM%2FSloxhH4iLsfo%2BpZ6Tj9FVMjp4dwxEqNHH%2FiyOnV1L39
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c4bUec3Bx9%2BQiaG7lBSmI6%2BkrhsUOfRwTYw4EmGt7hWiM3vJfrqdfeCROL54U%2FVn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0emFldPnp530vyktYLkcMUhVPAKVOa2x8UtMMuSCcvm6rpxUAq6HzQuMABuYS25t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R36ujBS%2Bym7VAB3niPH0RSxRswGdmJ5Y38GbeNJpF54FlG6MJuyvgdMm7zX2bbHZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V37i%2FnIPnA1%2BYqXwT8%2Fou1Bz0ZlXpkYJ0uk6cBTazqV9Kzbeyu%2FPxnZjKK0wULEU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fl7kPUyr0vJO5SsHC8BFH2u1xP2iOnO%2BIp6fXASxMMbZPG9P%2FMPWu6AAl%2BH5WYNz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2Bii%2Fhny9K87QOzCylMGIBLeGClOxwJnkwNDhr88E%2FwbWQ4oFPBoMbSDNVyEDXtq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QdF097Nxk1gQ8qmLRLlNC2BDIgq7DD00rqabvIW%2Bh2GWmYVbaU4MYipf%2F9ljwXO0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPR8Gi7W6rJ8rNpzKuxGEugMjdVFNOv0PyYixoS4pYjFo4lY6dK8%2B9gOrLKH0APAgJT8lyXsAlju2bqtX4QYXg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RegH9NzleP8A8bZ8vh1Xmjr4Tap6E2rDIQIscLeXT0fBvlmahMD7HIbSDYzx7X8M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9FxDnTEdj7O7Wi%2F%2FT8wr2JYEJrtpsU8EKADpbw8V1Do7EUz43%2FkRpd4Tk75chjA


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR JANUARY 2022

Report generated: 01/27/2022 16:54
User:             rhonda.young
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                           ORIGINAL        TRANFRS/       REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP      ADJSTMTS        BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES               .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

  TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES           490,534.00            .00     490,534.00     250,436.97            .00     240,097.03   51.1%

  TOTAL GENERAL FUND                8,582,997.00            .00   8,582,997.00   4,357,467.34     109,242.35   4,116,287.31   52.0%

                  TOTAL EXPENSES    8,582,997.00            .00   8,582,997.00   4,357,467.34     109,242.35   4,116,287.31

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHGJ7E6%2BogvEWWSubUsJ%2Fhjxxq0WJjyO7Ku1lA82gt0WoFxxHPWP%2Fl5RrONFSr1I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTxIUj3M5D1p1WYSnP3WUGFnT908ypk0kYAzrxn50z2fGxWxw8zPMNvXHJP%2B%2BKWV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cdu09e1f%2FAAFvKtcuEVxNe4Tm0fdXIJp674%2Bs8oP3bMIFxJSqKhsqJG0dRodUJB%2B


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR JANUARY 2022

Report generated: 01/27/2022 16:54
User:             rhonda.young
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 07

                                        ORIGINAL        TRANFRS/       REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      ADJSTMTS        BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                     GRAND TOTAL    8,582,997.00            .00   8,582,997.00   4,357,467.34     109,242.35   4,116,287.31   52.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR DISPATCH JANUARY 2022

Report generated: 01/27/2022 17:11
User:             rhonda.young
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                           ORIGINAL        TRANFRS/       REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP      ADJSTMTS        BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    

12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL      560,381.00            .00     560,381.00     285,595.47            .00     274,785.53   51.0%
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART        2,000.00            .00       2,000.00       3,444.58            .00      -1,444.58  172.2%
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI       21,304.00            .00      21,304.00      14,741.76            .00       6,562.24   69.2%
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT       12,410.00            .00      12,410.00       6,038.02            .00       6,371.98   48.7%
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU       34,000.00            .00      34,000.00      30,953.51            .00       3,046.49   91.0%
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI       10,000.00            .00      10,000.00         120.00            .00       9,880.00    1.2%
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY              3,869.00            .00       3,869.00       1,666.67            .00       2,202.33   43.1%
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      125,275.00            .00     125,275.00      54,209.17            .00      71,065.83   43.3%
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        3,010.00            .00       3,010.00       1,412.33            .00       1,597.67   46.9%
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE         1,014.00            .00       1,014.00         582.87            .00         431.13   57.5%
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       45,116.00            .00      45,116.00      25,111.38            .00      20,004.62   55.7%
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       88,517.00            .00      88,517.00      47,614.71            .00      40,902.29   53.8%
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT                .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN          883.00            .00         883.00            .00            .00         883.00     .0%
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU        4,980.00            .00       4,980.00       2,887.02            .00       2,092.98   58.0%
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME        3,300.00            .00       3,300.00          25.00            .00       3,275.00     .8%
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU        4,500.00            .00       4,500.00         360.00            .00       4,140.00    8.0%
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       27,354.00            .00      27,354.00      10,887.58       5,945.15      10,521.27   61.5%
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI        2,895.00            .00       2,895.00            .00            .00       2,895.00     .0%
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS           500.00            .00         500.00         488.04            .00          11.96   97.6%
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING               68.00            .00          68.00            .00            .00          68.00     .0%
12030153 556000  TUITION                     .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 558000  TRAVEL                 2,000.00            .00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,250.00            .00       1,250.00         233.69          60.25         956.06   23.5%
12030153 561010  CLOTHING               1,300.00            .00       1,300.00          36.75            .00       1,263.25    2.8%
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION        2,500.00            .00       2,500.00         328.04            .00       2,171.96   13.1%
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT       10,684.00            .00      10,684.00       6,739.10            .00       3,944.90   63.1%
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES            550.00            .00         550.00         345.00            .00         205.00   62.7%

  TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER               969,660.00            .00     969,660.00     493,820.69       6,005.40     469,833.91   51.5%

  TOTAL GENERAL FUND                  969,660.00            .00     969,660.00     493,820.69       6,005.40     469,833.91   51.5%

                  TOTAL EXPENSES      969,660.00            .00     969,660.00     493,820.69       6,005.40     469,833.91

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXUjV8tTMDIgbFQQTlI19jSdEBRjN2kGEXmVdwFAoKANug%2BScC0hithIUbLSfDhQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TI2NPWKOEDiGLZyOp%2FyIpeywVaWAsw0LthmhxUlzJIWooPhjGOcqeuIBWgxIr%2FMU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5HYGkQf8dC6IFS4B4DYHW1rVvF%2FtHG%2Fhomoc8Qu1OvLQGrsmH%2FXfIDskjSNhNVp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z0dWEHxdJaz8JWiqJcg3F2E7D61JiaIiW%2ByQtAVH3wropFjQ8x08NY8uC9BpKk1Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72XodzNexGRMAlX7zMiLSrRPiQelhWev%2BXnsh%2FOZ%2F7gC8ksQtfnmWM7m1fDgAWTF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvORQB7b8fa0ftUHOF%2BFUaSTir4lhr%2BDnLQkgRqL%2BDdCl3YB%2BLJW9AEtVmyQuVji
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VaJmYFyGVrFYa5Ecz10ur3tq5FnWOAZSRXN91vRLesqcC7nuy5yjA%2F%2BjjIT5rpSd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pz758GduY77y5408oB8NUuc8jZ2JqRiHiwDzs3irWuvMPPguYMcWPUcYaI%2BTsKiX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R7Hnh597i55C7yLNZdQBA9pHwNt6Oc8bo1QDcLqK%2B27vJT4Mrybh8aeJjv%2BaGORy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTfa%2BvCRAFKJJl5xxU8742KHwqfUmimCjGTurBcQ7ispZduDdi1kH6JH9uIAIn%2Bp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2b4IBiaAWUJ0nMjaeBVLV4B8dExqir%2FvsQbX6h%2FhMkQcga2KAjb9iHYl1oFrjWY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qt204f0mlSWb9nApjsM7shrWnrQRncugdnocEDVAQ%2F8MIqW7pPOm97qgmPR8JPIH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FuqPbJph1Yradqtorhwnct1316KAx7QDIqnCyQ63uygASQYeTePV%2FJ4S6oR5S%2B%2B3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGKkNKqsnadn2yp0Y0tH%2B4plOuPhC5%2FVPZKAi2JfIbyn9Yctp4LbMiprWX2yLfzA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=og0FgtYLH%2FgKw6HXTkavziTyeyrLR%2B%2F9zCqG%2BLYDBMiwWozEOE5i2Xr%2BwyM6LuYM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2Fxp9xpyXGEFzO1GF4h8fHQa1qEe4d%2BUTWJSX4Jje0Hc9Pl4QSkZJ8YkIDu0BFkV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2Fu0bJFwSOzQlRnp620%2BfgRn%2Fglbhqrd3SxPrQeKYbNwR%2FOv%2BzT8piXBr3YlT%2BQV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75wtek3GZ9gWgJjbPwNr2xs4CfTiwWGlDNMnnCD0dk%2B%2FqR2kAnWwTsHWO7sk55Hw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRoYRZmYiIdntwyMKY%2F%2FrZNjcGbuWifRHa1xfszkqgHyS2O1I%2FtNnVIMGfZElcbD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpdyvM7Xkb2fV5FbFf2WuZEf5Fcxd5pF0gyhlFosTq4HThvcAQ%2FHQhAmptoTm4QA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tC0xPmF%2Fu%2BDymmNzB%2B%2Fwt83YBwQT8gIv4JOk5lQNGYG8mHccDwBjw0S1jLHbOmWF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6P1lq1p0z4noprJJouHHjy314UYB4wJ5ns%2FDO38RgaaHcrW5M96XOGCs7AtdDyrb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ii4jDkrsh%2FS6bZm87MNznCDYM9UHP5mpK69STmWd4jRU5ioeh%2BURcQvrhBvPj5EG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9yBcOrVaecnInNi%2BWAwgK%2FbsH2IAWOtzenLBDSrwwRlkQLVYNyRTj85IwfMlyoA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oNgDlu9TZQixn3mQlxcnKvsdTkSOB8AuyjVs9sl1LY%2BXFP7BbP5fFZGsOu%2FJjMg3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQ5HHRKNO5A%2BRQeDmoe0EghHb%2FYNnC%2B8CR%2FVFvJlAlCmG0s9ThxANx0%2FMhn%2Fibmx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FmWQFRzWlrON%2F42w0NrH8SqWT8OjF17mW1tNmDqcTN9nkVcsr8eqGlAD%2BaZOb%2BMi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y0pQQlFFtNMCwbj4Y60JGX5DCsz12gas4AI1XGXC7pX6x%2F6bZ84cq63QwhhhjlOG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocb%2BqaJvPZS%2FvFHunyjHiHiU3%2FRNGmbxb5pgl5EnU0M%2F3mcRJMN2mBpNq%2FTzh26Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxwu0OlQ%2F6zxYZ%2Fahtph0YIzqECg%2BGRz8poc2BX%2BLm3ZNJu8AJz%2B623liMxbe9Ao
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gIPa%2FZExZ3oorQXmDPDKwRrhUwMbmJDRQafxC%2BB2wRK1eIR5Qsbmpm7nkzhtaObu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gczBu7aHFYlI45lE9MdXa2W%2F%2Fz6p2qwuntnZn0K1COo1%2B0xgQNHACnN6bh2nYzX2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8dfxh%2FzLR25tE1UVarL0VaYb1gDTvWvHQKWhP8sCOoTSOXm0lrzzBLTpIifI7xx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FTaKR4p6niQbhfg6DoXqpdQkPufCj0Go2ru6JTrZanI1vhlDLUpXJoaSN0SHRdN%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o5eT3FD%2FcskrJH0ywPKDRpt7Ttwyc8sjv2Nnw4Xs7i7d4rRcJc3s94owitG2zEnO


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR DISPATCH JANUARY 2022

Report generated: 01/27/2022 17:11
User:             rhonda.young
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 07

                                        ORIGINAL        TRANFRS/       REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                            APPROP      ADJSTMTS        BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                     GRAND TOTAL      969,660.00            .00     969,660.00     493,820.69       6,005.40     469,833.91   51.5%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           



CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR JANUARY 2022

Report generated: 01/27/2022 17:13
User:             rhonda.young
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                           ORIGINAL      ESTIM REV        REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                  ESTIM REV       ADJSTMTS        EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                 

12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS              .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS           -1,668.00            .00      -1,668.00        -480.00                     -1,188.00   28.8%
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M       -8,058.00            .00      -8,058.00      -1,915.70                     -6,142.30   23.8%
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S     -285,600.00            .00    -285,600.00     -98,277.38                   -187,322.62   34.4%
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402115  ALARM FEES               -5,103.00            .00      -5,103.00        -295.00                     -4,808.00    5.8%
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN       -1,982.00            .00      -1,982.00        -980.00                     -1,002.00   49.4%
12011 402122  DOG FINES               -14,543.00            .00     -14,543.00      -7,025.00                     -7,518.00   48.3%
12011 405201  COURT FINES              -5,675.00            .00      -5,675.00      -7,380.89                      1,705.89  130.1%
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS          -5,517.00            .00      -5,517.00      -1,395.00                     -4,122.00   25.3%
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL       -2,553.00            .00      -2,553.00      -1,400.00                     -1,153.00   54.8%
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE       -9,030.00            .00      -9,030.00        -520.00                     -8,510.00    5.8%
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION         -377.00            .00        -377.00        -213.63                       -163.37   56.7%
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES             -5,561.00            .00      -5,561.00            .00                     -5,561.00     .0%
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES         -450.00            .00        -450.00            .00                       -450.00     .0%
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE       -5,000.00            .00      -5,000.00     -44,184.40                     39,184.40  883.7%

  TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE          -351,117.00            .00    -351,117.00    -164,067.00                   -187,050.00   46.7%

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE                

12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT               .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402119  DWI GRANT                      .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

  TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                 .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              

12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT                    .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

  TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE               .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

  TOTAL GENERAL FUND                 -351,117.00            .00    -351,117.00    -164,067.00                   -187,050.00   46.7%

                  TOTAL REVENUES     -351,117.00            .00    -351,117.00    -164,067.00                   -187,050.00

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7MxhNDWeaDUcoNV2V3jmz%2FKy0FnvQ2xlIAW1qzjyDCUFs55BUk3b2G0W8LfkAWLx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XE8MUeip%2FPs0Y24BIXMeSNuOP6lNMwld1MXgj4NJ9ZtntQSlg8JWH%2FT2gzK%2BPqnj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASFoCQxG0nYpXg99PyeJycItGVWSAzlMdLHmIfsEtsLwMd0GoJjOkWp5sPUbiVqw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2H6GQBE1GzbFo3ASNsluCIpOZ%2FPR0ztek35d%2Fc757UeEEm3q1BsIWIzku1wwbbW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2FalPOmf1W2JaMVOkLmcwxbvp06Sg2oDRAkcVo0Wapny4%2Bi1jYjARzzlk2CH18jc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7iqTI8eLM0tDpamBz6%2FEqNSt60A%2BnA9JlcC5IgsB3E5%2Bagzr3CSLyHyUxwTumg9T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEBDRSD7HRoNvn3Hq9OLlgMX47F1p8cBrXiv1fA%2FFPaTwYupTRNduqlmyc5wOG7Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skAojYY1tOkER0uFZza2CokQMSltaxOwAM%2B2Vo7snQTA1jlP5U8tysK6IXrThQDU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkB4t6hshfy8rhMh1mbs%2FtZb9SDoatJkBDiBrbv7VZyi72O5eSEFBzsFqCVinTu1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W07maCJdHtF7zoFON1hwUNeqtcZN5BZ9m8VDzYavdlNVvo7y2lwzODR4AJUU2fz9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZZ5hGtER6YQJukls6WO6e18JZp8pVUKSBASuvroGTPxzcHE4DZBkJS1cAD%2BCxIx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rbrpa8Npxi0uSuwTDdW5On7Wr6QHMcgSs4Vc4DnLIK7li1FjmPr9NSh3D%2FW3uSd%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BndruxrfBqX513QcogKD6Wacv6spa%2BG17A8h9dIgqWUplzY7VDyGOZEtPcUpaaa7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aY593pyeEzr1k0Ji2C7TSyEpPXqy6WTB0ftxCY5N2a0DsZgvYiZyds7o%2Fa4ZLGm%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ecHSoH%2B5KCpxGHPNS4r0QGXplOsgRWDOlyFI2z62wDZhIwCWwzQNAtJbOY8WAtiT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72L%2BglyVKmJCzSQnfgwnHAxQnEugJXPSplazO5U923a%2BKZKIMYX%2Fd4iPz9i2KcZG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osby8A%2FOwLzskVvgz8UzB0h8zOLLm6hm9apIxUCX2FOC6xwPAW3A3eIJLS4qW7VR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ne%2BDsEd1cz7tBvDibnrrphUGrEybgA3HlL1ApVuge67diRSmER5SLEwtqsxSRzDc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cgUBhDOYWEkE4zYbaO3NqbW4X6KgF6Viu7I4MqxRc%2BjgdmRE0p697IqayvB%2Fh0M6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWynjMRZWAAT6jmQOgWaOCZVLy18k7oYItp1Q%2B7d8WEdWcrxKQOhYeRp%2BDc7EeaD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2FsbIRR5DjYQbTijrSeJZI3aswyGUn3ai458WEA1J2Efw76luvuvSDFxSCoy7NlO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zqMyNxkfgWVASXUmQ46VH8YQY3PYRxffZIb3QsGF7KyPPB0qDWa%2BRGGPSUEksdFP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EzsiXblsaIcVT8qRnS5lU%2BvcHVE7x17dJN%2BxhYdTm7BCwtTB9J8E8nZpXygzOcm


CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR JANUARY 2022

Report generated: 01/27/2022 17:13
User:             rhonda.young
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 07

                                        ORIGINAL      ESTIM REV        REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                       ESTIM REV       ADJSTMTS        EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                     GRAND TOTAL     -351,117.00            .00    -351,117.00    -164,067.00                   -187,050.00   46.7%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           














































































	February 2022 Agenda and Packet
	February 2022 Agenda and Packet
	February 2022 Agenda and Packet
	agenda 22Feb
	oath. zachary wilson 2022
	K9 Ripley Oath
	61.4.1 Traffic Towing of Vehicles Update 1-25-22
	January 2022 Patrol Monthly
	DEC2021Compstat
	Support Monthly January 2022
	1 = Trial, taken under advisement (waiting for court answer)
	1 = Trial Dismissed, Defendant not competent to stand trial
	4 = Trial rescheduled, MTC
	 1 Cadet meeting took place this month

	Adminstrative Monthly January 2022

	S2nd floor 22012816550
	Untitled

	01.05.22pc.min dft
	S2nd floor 22012817050

	Jan2022 Financials
	Financial cover sheet January 2022
	Financials for PD January 2022
	Financials for dispatch Jan 2022
	Revenue for Jan 2022


